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Bergstrasser, Adam C.

From: Garrett, Bridgette
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 9:33 AM
To: Bergstrasser, Adam C.
Cc: Bauman, Debbie; Dodge-Kwan, Paula N.
Subject: RE: North 4th St Improvements (COA 752501)

Hi Adam, 
Yes, we will be proceeding without the vibration monitoring. Please use the below activity numbers and reach out to 
Debbie if you have issues with any of them. They do not need to be used in any specific order. 

 7560260                $106,000 

 7532670                $45,301 

 7532360                $69,115 

 6903110                $184,815 

 7820010                $115,768  
 
Thank you, 
 

 
 
BRIDGETTE GARRETT 
project manager 
o  505.768.3679 
cabq.gov/dmd 
 

From: Bergstrasser, Adam C. <abergstrasser@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 8:46 AM 
To: Garrett, Bridgette <bgarrett@cabq.gov> 
Subject: FW: North 4th St Improvements (COA 752501) 
 
Hi Bridgette, 
 
I heard that we are proceeding with this work without the vibration monitoring. Can you confirm, and if so, do you have 
an activity number? 
 
Thanks, 
 

Adam C. Bergstrasser 
Construction Project Manager 
City of Albuquerque 
DMD/Construction Services 
office: 505-924-3671 
cell: 505-203-7525 
abergstrasser@cabq.gov  
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From: Bergstrasser, Adam C.  
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 1:01 PM 
To: Garrett, Bridgette <bgarrett@cabq.gov> 
Subject: FW: North 4th St Improvements (COA 752501) 
 
Hi Bridgette, 
 
Please see below and attached. If you would like them to perform vibration monitoring I will need locations and a 
Supplemental Technical Specification, please. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Adam C. Bergstrasser 
Construction Project Manager 
City of Albuquerque 
DMD/Construction Services 
office: 505-924-3671 
cell: 505-203-7525 
abergstrasser@cabq.gov  
 

From: Jonathan Smith <Jon.Smith@feinm.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 10:30 AM 
To: Bergstrasser, Adam C. <abergstrasser@cabq.gov> 
Subject: RE: North 4th St Improvements (COA 752501) 
 
External                                                                
Hey Adam, 
 
Here are my responses to Bridgette’s questions: 
 
I have reviewed the proposal and have a few comments:  

 Line #97, Item # 802.4 – Water Meter Box, Adjust to Grade should be a quantity of 2 – Changed the Quantity in 
the revised Proposal 

 Item # 1.06 – The existing Fire Hydrants should be Removed and Salvaged: ‐ The Water Authority does not want 
back used Hydrants and COA has no use for them. One an existing hydrant is removed from the system, the 
Water Authority does not want it to be used back on the system. 

 Missing Items: 
o Item 6.010 – Construction Project Sign (Or did they include this with their Traffic Control Allowance?) – 

Typically construction signs are not used unless specifically requested by the Project Manager, however I 
have added them to the revised proposal. 

o Item 19.020 – Variable Message Board (Or did they include this with their Traffic Control Allowance?) – 
These are included in the Traffic Control Allowance 

o Item 336.010 – Prime Coat – For this project where the asphalt is patching, Prime Coat is not used. 
o Item 1600.001 – Vibration Monitoring – Vibration Monitoring is not used unless specifically required and 

parameters are given for a specific project. 
o Item 802.570 – Water Meter Box, Remove & Replace – Added this item to the revised proposal. 

 
 
Please see our revised proposal and let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 



3

 
 
Jon Smith 
Estimator/Project Manager | Franklin’s Earthmoving, Inc. 
Mobile:  | 505.377.4836 
Web:      | www.feinm.com 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE  
This email and attachments, if any, are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential material. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not open any attached 
files, contact the sender by reply email or telephone, and destroy all copies of the email and any attachments. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited.  
 
 

From: Bergstrasser, Adam C. <abergstrasser@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 8:50 AM 
To: Jonathan Smith <Jon.Smith@feinm.com> 
Subject: FW: North 4th St Improvements (COA 752501) 
 
 
 

Adam C. Bergstrasser 
Construction Project Manager 
City of Albuquerque 
DMD/Construction Services 
office: 505-924-3671 
cell: 505-203-7525 
abergstrasser@cabq.gov  
 

From: Garrett, Bridgette <bgarrett@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 10:52 AM 
To: Bergstrasser, Adam C. <abergstrasser@cabq.gov> 
Subject: RE: North 4th St Improvements (COA 752501) 
 
Good morning Adam, 
I have reviewed the proposal and have a few comments:  

 Line #97, Item # 802.4 – Water Meter Box, Adjust to Grade should be a quantity of 2 

 Item # 1.06 – The existing Fire Hydrants should be Removed and Salvaged 

 Missing Items: 
o Item 6.010 – Construction Project Sign (Or did they include this with their Traffic Control Allowance?) 
o Item 19.020 – Variable Message Board (Or did they include this with their Traffic Control Allowance?) 
o Item 336.010 – Prime Coat  
o Item 1600.001 – Vibration Monitoring 
o Item 802.570 – Water Meter Box, Remove & Replace 

 
Miscellaneous project information: 
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 Debbie is checking that we still have the funding she found a month ago. (The funding clean‐up just recently 
happened, which tends to reallocate any funding not currently being used.) 

 We are waiting for the Environmental Level of Effort to be completed before we can construct. I’ll see if I can get 
a timeframe for this. 

 We should be good to go on all of the TCPs and ROW acquisitions. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss this. 
 
Thank you, 

 
 
BRIDGETTE GARRETT 
project manager 
o  505.768.3679 
cabq.gov/dmd 
 

From: Bergstrasser, Adam C. <abergstrasser@cabq.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 4:02 PM 
To: Garrett, Bridgette <bgarrett@cabq.gov> 
Subject: FW: North 4th St Improvements (COA 752501) 
 
Hi Bridgette, 
 
The proposal for this work is attached for your review and approval. The cost with fees would be $506,304.52. Please 
provide an activity number for this amount if you wish to proceed. 
 
Thanks, 
 

Adam C. Bergstrasser 
Construction Project Manager 
City of Albuquerque 
DMD/Construction Services 
office: 505-924-3671 
cell: 505-203-7525 
abergstrasser@cabq.gov  
 

From: Jonathan Smith <Jon.Smith@feinm.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 12:00 PM 
To: Bergstrasser, Adam C. <abergstrasser@cabq.gov> 
Cc: Gus Harbaugh <Gus.Harbaugh@feinm.com> 
Subject: North 4th St Improvements 
 
External                                                                
Good afternoon Adam, 
 
Please see our attached proposal for North 4th St Improvements. Please review and let me know if you have any 
questions. 
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Thanks, 
 
Jon Smith 
Estimator/Project Manager | Franklin’s Earthmoving, Inc. 
Mobile:  | 505.377.4836 
Web:      | www.feinm.com 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE  
This email and attachments, if any, are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential material. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not open any attached 
files, contact the sender by reply email or telephone, and destroy all copies of the email and any attachments. If you are not the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this 
information is strictly prohibited.  
 
 




